
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: September 9,2005 

TO: All Parties of Record & Interested Persons 

FROM: Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attomey, Office of the General Counsel 
Adam Teitzman, Senior Attomey, Office of the General Counsel 
Kira Scott, Attomey, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No.050450-TP-Petition by 1TC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc. for 
mediation of certain unresolved issues in interconnection negotiations with 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

The Commission staff will conduct an informal conference call meeting at the following 
time and date in the above-referenced docket: 

Friday, September 16,2005 
9:30 a.m., E.S.T. 

The purpose of this meeting is the discuss any status or procedural updates in this case. 
All interested persons are invited to participate. 

To participate in this meeting, dial Suncom: 291-6580 or Non-Suncom: (850) 921-6580 
promptly at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, September 16,2005. 

If you have questions about this meeting, please call Felicia Banks at (850) 413-6191. 

Cc: Beth Salak, Dale Mailhot, Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Sally Simmons 
I: 2005/050450/mtgO9 16.doc 


